CWFhearing

From: Smith, Rebecca <rsmith@downeybrand.com>

Sent: Thursday, June 01, 2017 4:40 PM

To: CWFhearing; Aladjem, David; Nikkel, Meredith; O'Brien, Kevin

Cc: Hunt, Thaddeus@Waterboards

Subject: RE: Rebuttal Exhibits - Confirmation

Attachments: CalWaterFix - E:service - Delta Flood Control Group Exhibits; CalWaterFix - E:Service-

Delta Flood Control Group updated exhibit list

Good afternoon:

DFCG-Rebuttal-1 and DFCG-Rebuttal-2 were introduced and marked for identification at the Hearing by Mr. Aladjem on
April 25, and offered via email together with the Revised Exhibit Index on April 28" consistent with the April 25, 2017
email from the Hearing Team. | have attached the relevant correspondence.

Please let me know if you have questions.

Rebecca

Rebecca R.A. Smith

DOWNEYBRAND

Downey Brand LLP

621 Capitol Mall, 18th Floor
Sacramento, CA 95814
916.444.1000 Main
916.520.5281 Direct
916.520.5681 Fax
rsmith@downeybrand.com

www.downeybrand.com

From: CWFhearing [mailto:CWFhearing@waterboards.ca.gov]
Sent: Thursday, June 01, 2017 1:14 PM

To: Aladjem, David; Nikkel, Meredith; O'Brien, Kevin

Cc: Hunt, Thaddeus@Waterboards; CWFhearing

Subject: Rebuttal Exhibits - Confirmation

Greetings,

This email is to confirm that your party did not seek to move their Rebuttal Exhibits into evidence. Your party had the
following exhibits identified during this most recent phase of the hearing.
Part 1 Rebuttal Exhibits
DFCG-Rebuttal-1 BDCP/WaterFix Final EIR/EIS, Appendix 6A
DFCG-Rebuttal-2/Urban Flood Risk Reduction Program Guidelines

The deadline to notify hearing staff of your desire to move exhibits into evidence was Friday May 26, 2017 at noon.



Please reply back to confirm that the above is true.

Please ensure Mr. Thaddeus Hunt is included in the cc line. Email address: Thaddeus.Hunt@waterboards.ca.gov

Thank you,

CWF Hearing Team

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This communication and any accompanying
document(s) are confidential and privileged. They are intended for

the sole use of the addressee. If you receive this transmission in

error, you are advised that any disclosure, copying, distribution, or

the taking of any action in reliance upon the communication is

strictly prohibited. Moreover, any such inadvertent disclosure shall

not compromise or waive the attorney-client privilege as to this
communication or otherwise. If you have received this communication
in error, please contact our IS Department at its Internet email address
(is@downeybrand.com), or by telephone at (916)444-1000 x5325. Thank
you.




